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North School/ Old Town Hall

Given the horse drawn mode of transportation
and trolley electric poles, the date of the postcard
photo (left) is likely between 1906 and 1915.

Built as a school house in 1855, this building is
the old North School. It was used as a school
until 1906. It was then used as a Town Hall/
Police Station from 1906 until 1930 when the
current Town Hall was built. It then became the
headquarters of the Albert T. Wood Post 175/
American Legion.
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